Rebecca Murray

From: Jenny Lapham
Sent: Thursday, 17 December 2020 04:05 p.m.

To I

Subject: Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act Request 1987.

Dear-

| refer to your request below relating to regional aviation relevant investments and funding.

| advise that Dunedin International Airport has no record of receiving investment or funding from either local or
central government.

If you have any questions you are welcome to contact the CEO of Dunedin International Airport, Mr Richard Roberts.

Regards

Jennifer Lapham

Governance Support Officer

Civic

P 03 477 4000 | E Jenny.Lapham@dcc.govt.nz
Dunedin City Council, 50 The Octagon, Dunedin
PO Box 5045, Dunedin 9054

New Zealand

www.dunedin.govt.nz
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Requester Details

MName:
Organisation:
Address:
Phone:

Email:




@ Request

Request Text

Hello, My name is
| hope you are all well and safe.

| am writing to enquire about any regional aviation-relevant investments and
funding {subsidies) that the local council granted and supported from
2010-2020. | make this enquiry because | am currently conducting research
which investigates the relationship between regional aviation subsidies
(investments and funding) and local tourism, economic and social wellbeing.

| would be grateful if you could provide me with the detailed information
concerning every regional aviation-relevant (e.g. Dunedin Airport and airlines)
investment, grants or subsidies, such as whether the regional airport had
received funding and loans from central or local government to maintain their
operation, to meet infrastructure requirements, or to upgrade the airfizld {e.g.
runway) and airport terminal. Other examples might include local government's
support to small airlines on underwriting air services to the region, and any
investments or funding made to improve the regional air connectivity, etc.

| am particularly interested to know the amount of each investment or grant,
the duration of the investment and funding/loans {including announced date
and complete date), and a brief description of each investment and funding.

This is not an urgent request. The information will be really helpful for my
research. | am locking forward to your reply and thank you in advance for
considering my request,

Rebecca Murray
GOVERNANCE SUPPORT OFFICER
CIvIC
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